



# RANDY MILLS

## RESUME



*Website*  
WWW.RANDYMILLS.ME

*Email*  
RANDY.MILLS@ME.COM

*Social*  
BEHANCE.NET/RANDYMILLS  
IMDB.ME/RANDYMILLS

*Member*  
IATSE LOCAL 665

*Twitter*  
@RANDYMILLS

*Phone*  
808.280.8541

*Address:*  
8217 HEGSETH CT.  
FAIR OAKS, CA 95628

## PROFILE

### A LITTLE INFORMATION ABOUT ME

I am a working freelance Camera Operator, Editor and Digital Imaging Technician (DIT) with 15 years of experience in the film & television industry. I have traveled the world working with some of

the best companies in the business and I'd like the opportunity to bring my wealth of knowledge and experience to a company I can continue to learn from and grow with.

## EXPERIENCE

### THE COMPANIES I'VE WORKED WITH

2000 — Present | *Camera Operator / Digital Imaging Tech / Editor*  
National Geographic Channel, Discovery Channel, Sundance Channel, OWN/Harpo Studios, Happy Madison, Malpasco Productions, TNT, ESPN, FOX, ABC, NBC, CBS, XTERRA, IronMan, Golf Channel, Disney and many others.

A complete filmography can be viewed on my website at <http://randymills.me/filmography/>

2010 — 2012 | *Project YBEAM Director (Youth Program)*  
Akaku: Maui Community Television

2007 — 2010 | *Director of Video Production, Animation & Web*  
The Variety Pack

## EDUCATION

### BACHELORS



*BA-Cinema*  
*BA-Photojournalism*  
San Francisco State University

### NOTABLE



2001 Photo Editor  
SFSU XPress Magazine - Award for "Best All Around Photographer"

### TRAINING



*fxphd.com*  
*digitaltutors.com*  
*grayscalegorilla.com*



*I have a passion for telling stories. I absolutely love what I do!*

## SKILLS

▶ Final Cut Pro X / Adobe Premiere / Avid MC

▶ Adobe CC Suite (PS / AE / ID / IL / LR)

▶ HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Joomla!, WordPress

▶ Cinema4D, Maya, Vue, DaVinci Resolve

▶ MS Office, iWork, Windows, iOS, OS X

## CAMERAS



XDCAM (HD/EX), RED, P2, BlackMagic 4K, Canon 5D Mkiii, Canon C300, GoPros

## HOBBIES

Studying cameras, computers, technology, making art, learning new skills, camping, surfing

## REFERENCES

**Jay April**  
President & CEO Akaku:  
Maui Community Television  
(808) 283-8391  
[jay@akaku.org](mailto:jay@akaku.org)

**Paul Ehman**  
Owner  
Ehman Productions  
(808) 870-4732  
[ehman@maui.net](mailto:ehman@maui.net)

**Manny Crisostomo**  
Multimedia Photographer  
Sacramento Bee  
(916) 257-0340  
[mcrisostomo@sbcglobal.net](mailto:mcrisostomo@sbcglobal.net)